

DYLAN JOLLEY



W O R S H I P P A S T O R

EXPERTISE



Adult Worship

Youth/Kid Worship

Large Event Production

Worship Service Planning

Worship Environment Design

Lighting Design/Installation

Graphic Design

Web Design/Management

Video Production

Audio Production

Team Building

Volunteer Organization

SOFTWARE SKILLS



Planning Center

ProPresenter

Premiere Pro

Adobe Creative Suite

Studio Live

Adobe Audition

Jands Vista

Abelton



PROFILE

I am a Worship Pastor whose qualifications include undergraduate and post graduate degrees in ministry with over 10 years of experience leading worship, developing service flow, and managing volunteers.

I aspire to passionately and transparently engage others in worship that would turn their hearts toward Jesus. I desire to create unique and Spirit driven services that lead to encounters with God. I want to empower my volunteers to serve Christ and to be the hands and feet of Jesus.



EXPERIENCE

WORSHIP COORDINATOR

Elevation Church Greenville - Greenville, SC - March 2018 to Present

WORSHIP PASTOR

Union Church - Danville, VA - May 2012 to January 2017
Size: 1500

MEDIA INTERN

First Baptist Church - Taylors, SC - January 2012 to May 2012
Size: 4000

WORSHIP LEADER

New Hope Freedom Church - Greer, SC - August 2011 to January 2012
Size: 150

WORSHIP LEADER & MEDIA DIRECTOR

First Baptist Church - Gaffney, SC - March 2008 to May 2011
Size: 1000



EDUCATION

WORSHIPU BETHEL WORSHIP

2016 to Present

WEST COAST BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY

Waco, TX - 2012 to 2014
MA Worship Studies

NORTH GREENVILLE UNIVERSITY

Tigerville, SC - 2008 to 2012
BA Media Ministry

GAFFNEY HIGH SCHOOL

Gaffney, SC - 2004 to 2008



MUSIC ABILITIES

Acoustic/Electric Guitar

Piano/Keyboard/Synth

Drums

Click Tracks

Nashville Number System